Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURE

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA
REGULAR CALLED MEETING
February 15, 2022, 6:00 P.M.
205 S. Main St.

WATCH THE LIVE BROADCAST

This meeting will be broadcast live through the City’s website. Members of the public who wish to
watch this meeting, and not speak or participate in the discussion, may watch the live broadcast
by

Going to the City’s website;

Clicking on “GOVERNMENT”;

Clicking on “AGENDAS AND MINUTES”;

Clicking on the “click here” link that is located to the right of “LIVE STREAMING.”

=

. PRELIMINARY MATTERS

e Call to Order, Roll Call, Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

Il. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS (FOR NON-PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA
ITEMS)

Pursuant to Section 551.007 of the Texas Government Code, any person wishing to
address the Planning & Zoning Commission for items listed as public hearings will be
recognized when the public hearing is opened. Speakers wishing to address the
Planning & Zoning Commission regarding any non-public hearing item on this agenda
shall have a time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker, per agenda item. The
Chairman may reduce the speaker time limit uniformly to accommodate the number
of speakers or improve meeting efficiency.

lll. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. Consider, discuss and act upon P&Z minutes from the January 18, 2022 meeting.



B. Consider, discuss and act upon a minor plat for Rike Addition, lots 3A & 3B Block
5.

IV. ADJOURNMENT

The Planning and Zoning Commission reserves the right to adjourn into
Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any
Work Session, Special or Regular Session agenda items requiring confidential,
attorney/client advice necessitated by the deliberation or discussion of said
items (as needed) listed on the agenda, as authorized by Texas Government
Code Section 551.071(a) (“Consultation with Attorney, Closed Meeting”).”

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance
should contact the City Secretary at 972-782-6151 or Fax 972-782-6604 at least two
(2) working days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.
Handicap Parking is available in the front and rear parking lot of the building.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted
in the regular posting place of the City Hall building for Farmersville, Texas, in a place
and manner convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and
said Notice was posted on February 11, by 6:00 P.M. and remained so posted
continuously at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Dated thiis the 11" day-of February 2022.

L™\ - /%/m
Tabdtha Monk, City Secretary




Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURLE

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES
REGULAR SESSION MEETING
January 18, 2022, 6:00 P.M.

. PRELIMINARY MATTERS

e Chairman Joe Helmberger presided over the meeting which was called to
order at 6:00 p.m. Commissioners Leaca Caspari (arrived 2 minutes after roll
call), Adam White, John Klostermann and Michael Hesse were present.
Commissioner James Riley || was absent and there is one vacant seat on the
Commission. Also in attendance were City Manager, Ben White and City
Secretary Tabatha Monk.

e Chairmen Helmberger led the prayer, and pledges to the United States and
Texas flags.

II. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS (FOR NON-PUBLIC HEARING
AGENDA ITEMS)

e No one came forward to speak.

lll. ITEMS FOR DISCUSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. Consider, discuss and act upon the minutes from December 21, 2021.

Commissioner John Klostermann made a motion to approve.
Commissioner Adam White seconded the motion to approve.
The motion carried unanimously (5-0).

B. Consider, discuss, and act upon a minor plat for Rike Addition, lot's 3A & 3B
Block 5.

Planning & Zoning Minutes from January 18, 2022 1



o Chairman Helmberger recused himself from this item for a conflict of
interest, as the engineer on this project is the same engineering firm he
works for.

o Commissioner Klostermann presided over this item of the meeting.

o There is a letter from the City engineer recommending this item not be
approved until they have received approval on variances for this project.

Commissioner Leaca Caspari made a motion to deny the request for
the minor plat.

Commissioner Adam White seconded the motion.

The motion carried unanimously (4-0).

C. Consider, discuss, and act upon a site plan and engineering plans for Murphy's
Crossing Phase ll.

o Chairman Helmberger advised there is a letter from the City engineer
recommending approval of this project.

Commissioner Leaca Caspari made a motion to approve the site plan
and engineering plans.

Commissioner Adam White seconded the motion.

The motion carried (5-0).

D. Consider, discuss, and act upon a minor plat and engineering plans for A-
Affordable Storage Addition.

o Chairman Helmberger advised there is a letter from the City engineer
recommending approval of this project.

o City Manager White advised there is a representative at the meeting from
A-Affordable if anyone has any questions for him.

o Commissioner Leaca Caspari verified this business was outside the city
limits.

o Commissioner Klosterman verified it was in the city’s ETJ.

Commissioner Michael Hesse made a motion to approve the minor
plat and engineering plans.

Commissioner Leaca Caspari seconded the motion.

The motion carried (5-0).

E. Consider, discuss, and act upon a concept plan for King Ridge Duplexes (303
Raymond Street).

Planning & Zoning Minutes from January 18, 2022 2



o Chairman Helmberger advised there is a letter from the City engineer
recommending approval of this project.

o Commissioner White asked to confirm that this project is behind the Sonic
Drive-In. Chairman Helmberger confirmed that it is behind the ground
storage tank. Commissioner White asked then if this was being built
around the existing houses. Chairman Helmberger explained the layout of
the project.

o Commissioner Caspari expressed some confusion, as the land use map it
shows it is supposed to be part of the future town center and is zoned
commercial and do we allow duplexes in commercial at this point.
Commissioner Caspari also expressed concern about Water Street not
really being a street and Raymond Street is not much more than that and
there is no outlet except onto Raymond Street. They are also requesting a
27 ft. road and do we not require a 30 ft. road for something like this?

o City Manager White advised right now this is being built as a cul-de-sac
and it meets the prescribed distances it needs to meet to be a cul-de-sac
and has provided all the right of way that is required in that area.

o Commissioner Caspari stated that it showed only 20% lot coverage so that
says to her they are not subdividing into lots to be sold. She would like
some clarification on the lots.

o Chairman Helmberger advised it is one large lot, a singe family to rent or a
horizontal multi-family. This is one big lot and they can’t sell as individual
units.

o Commissioner Caspari then asked in reference to the town center
concept, this seems odd to have this type of property in that area.

o Commissioner Caspari asked if retention pool being so close to unit 1 will
be a problem. Chairman Helmberger stated he didn’t see a problem but
there are no detailed engineering plans as this is just the concept plan.

Commissioner Adam White made a motion to approve the concept
plan.

Commissioner John Klosterman seconded the motion.

The motion carried (4-1; Commissioner Caspari voting against).

F. Consider, discuss, and act upon a site plan, concept plan and preliminary plat for
Fountainview Apartments.

o Chairman Helmberger advised there is a letter from the City engineer
recommending approval for all 3 parts of this project.

o City Manager White advised there is a representative at the meeting from
Fountainview Apartments if anyone has any questions for him.

o Commissioner Leaca Caspari verified that the site plan is only for phase 1.

Planning & Zoning Minutes from January 18, 2022 3



o Commissioner Caspari verified the master plan summary; they will get that
for phase 2 when they come back before the P&Z. The representative
from Fountainview confirmed that is correct.

o Commissioner Hesse stated they had a meeting at one time over limiting
the number of stories (3 stories).

o Manager White verified it is 3 stories and the Ordinance regarding the
number of stories is being drafted at this time.

o The Commissioners then discussing the projects number of stories.

Commissioner Adam White made a motion to approve the site plan.
Commissioner John Klosterman seconded the motion.
The motion carried (5-0).

o Commissioner Caspari stated she know there has been a traffic study
done but there have been density changes since that traffic study and
there may have been another one but since there are 300 units being
added, there have been concerns by the City Council with the traffic
impact out there. Is there a traffic impact study that Fountainview has
done considering all the different traffic concerns?

o Bruce Myers, with Fountainview advised there has not been a recent
traffic study done. He also states one is not required for what they are
here for tonight.

o Chairman Helmberger advised the PD allows this development to go in
and that PD was adopted 2016.

o Commissioner Caspari said she understands but with the other homes
and things that have some in since then, things have changed.

o Mr. Myers stated when the traffic analysis was done, at that time it was for
the entire PD not for just that 18-acre tract so all of those other homes bult
were considered into that traffic study.

o Commissioner Caspari is concerned about access in and out of this street
and traffic going through the neighborhoods and the dangerous traffic
situation at the highway.

o Commissioner Hesse asked Mr. Myers if there were similar situations as
this that they have delt with in other cities to give us an idea of what we
are getting.

o Mr. Myers gave some examples of what they have done in other cities.

o Chairman Helmberger stated we can ask about a traffic light from TxDot
but all we can do is ask.

o Commissioner Caspari advised she understands an additional traffic study
is not required at this time but now is the time to discuss and make
recommendations.

Planning & Zoning Minutes from January 18, 2022 4



Commissioner Adam White made a motion to approve the concept
plan.

Commissioner John Klosterman seconded the motion.

The motion carried (5-0).

o Commissioner Caspari verified they would have to come back before the
P&Z for the final plat.

Commissioner John Klosterman made a motion to approve the
preliminary plat.

Commissioner Adam White seconded the motion.

The motion carried (4-1; Commissioner Caspari voting against).

G. Consider, discuss, and act upon a site plan and final plat for Nelson Brothers
Ready Mix.

o Chairman Helmberger advised there is a letter from the City engineer
recommending conditional approval of this project. The conditions are at
CR 699 they dedicate 50 feet of right of way and dedication of utility
easements mentioned in the letter as well.

o City Manager White advised he did talk to the owners and they are going
to make these changes.

Commissioner Michael Hesse made a motion to approve the site plan
and final plat contingent upon the dedication of the 50 foot right of
way and the dedication of the easements.

Commissioner Adam White seconded the motion.

The motion carried (4-0; there was no vote from Commissioner
Caspari as she left the meeting at 6:40 p.m.).

IV. ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Joe Helmberger adjourned the meeting at 6:41 p.m.

ATTEST: APPROVE:

Tabatha Monk, City Secretary Joe Helmberger, Chairman

Planning & Zoning Minutes from January 18, 2022 5



DECISION OF THE

FARMERSVILLE ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Date of Hearing:

February 8, 2022

Case Type: Variance Request

Applicant:  Treasured Vessels Foundation

Zoning District:

“SF-2 -Single Family Dwelling -2” zoning district

Premises: 214 S. Rike Street, Farmersville, Texas 75442 more formally referred to
as Lot 3, Block 5 of the Rike Addition proposed to be replatted as Lot 3A
(fronting on Rike Street) and Lot 3B (fronting on Santa Fe Street), Block 5
of the Rike Addition (the “Property”)

Subject: Request for certain variances from the Zoning Ordinance that will allow the
existing house and associated structures to remain in their existing
configuration and allow the Property to be replatted from one lot to two lots,
as follows:

Variance No. 1.

Variance No. 2.

Variance No. 3.

Variances Requested

A variance from the minimum front yard setback requirements of
Farmersville Code §§ 77-52(d)(3), 77-62(a), and 77-62(b)(1) allowing
a reduction in the required minimum front yard setback from thirty feet
(30°) to twenty feet (20’) along the eastern side of proposed Lot 3A;
and

A variance from the minimum side yard setback requirements of
Farmersville Code §§ 77-52(d)(3), 77-63(b)(4) and 77-63(a), and 77-
66(b)(4) allowing a reduction in the required minimum side yard
setback for a corner lot, which side yard is treated as a front yard
setback, from thirty feet (30’) to twenty feet (20’) along the southern
side of proposed Lot 3A; and

A variance from the minimum side yard setback requirements of
Farmersville Code §§ 77-52(d)(3), 77-63(b)(4) and 77-63(a), and 77-
66(b)(4) allowing a reduction in the required minimum side yard
setback for an interior lot line from ten percent (10%) of the 109.00’
front width of the Property or ten and nine/tenths feet (10.9’) to five feet
(5’-0”) along the northern side of proposed Lot 3A.

Decision of the Farmersville Zoning Board of Adjustment (February 8, 2022)
Variances Requested for 214 S. Rike Street, Farmersville, Texas 75442 Page 1



WHEREAS, the Farmersville Zoning Board of Adjustment (“Board”) conducted a public
hearing on the 8" day of February 2022, regarding the Variance Request outlined above
for the Property; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant, or a duly authorized representative of the Applicant, and all
interested persons were provided an opportunity to appear at the said public hearing to
provide information regarding the Variance Request outlined above on the Property; and

WHEREAS, the Board received and gave due consideration to all evidence, both oral
and written, and other evidentiary information from City staff regarding the Variance
Request outlined above on the Property.

IT IS HEREBY DECIDED BY THE FARMERSVILLE ZONING BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT THAT:

A. The above-referenced Variance Request was approved in its entirety. In reaching
its decision announced hereinbelow the Board made the following determinations:

1. There are one or more special or unique conditions of the Property that are
different from other properties in the same area or zoning district.

2. Granting the variance will be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of
the Zoning Ordinance and will not be injurious to adjoining properties or the
neighborhood or otherwise contrary to the public interest.

3. Literal interpretation of the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance as it applies
to the Property would deprive the Applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by the
owners of other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of the
Zoning Ordinance.

4. Granting the variance will not confer on the Applicant any special privilege that
is denied by the Zoning Ordinance to other land, buildings or structures in the
same zoning district.

5. Granting the variance will allow the spirit of the Zoning Ordinance to be
observed and substantial justice to be done.

6. The special conditions with respect to which the variance granted is sought
does not result from the action of the Applicant.

7. Granting the variance will not merely serve as a convenience to the Applicant
but will alleviate some demonstrable and unusual hardship or difficulty so great
as to warrant such variance.

Decision of the Farmersville Zoning Board of Adjustment (February 8, 2022)
Variances Requested for 214 S. Rike Street, Farmersville, Texas 75442 Page 2



8. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board finds that the Zoning Ordinance when
applied to the existing structure that is the subject of the appeal would result in
the following financial hardship:

a. The financial cost of compliance with the Zoning Ordinance is greater than
fifty percent (50%) of the appraised value of the existing structure as shown
on the most recent tax roll certified by the City.

b. Compliance with the Zoning Ordinance would result in a loss of at least
twenty-five percent (25%) of the area of the Property on which development
may physically occur.

c. Compliance with the Zoning Ordinance would result in the existing structure
not being in compliance with a requirement of a municipal ordinance,
building code, or other requirement.

d. Compliance with the Zoning Ordinance would result in the existing structure
unreasonably encroaching on an adjacent property or easement.

e. The City considers the existing structure to be a nonconforming structure.

9. Granting the variance requested is the minimum variance that will make
possible the reasonable use of the Property in the spirit of the Zoning
Ordinance and so that substantial justice may be done.

B. The Board hereby decides that the following Variances Requested above,
identified by Variance No., should be granted:

Variance Nos. 1 through 3.

C. The Board hereby determines that the following additional conditions and
obligations are required to observe the spirit of the Zoning Ordinance and see that
substantial justice is done and shall apply to the variance(s) designated below as
a condition precedent to the Applicant’s right to exercise any rights afforded by
said variance:

Decision of the Farmersville Zoning Board of Adjustment (February 8, 2022)
Variances Requested for 214 S. Rike Street, Farmersville, Texas 75442 Page 3



ATTESY:

Because the Board is comprised of five members and the City Council is
composed of five (5) voting members plus the Mayor, and the Mayor only votes in
the event of a tie in City Council deliberations, the Mayor is not counted toward the
determination of a quorum for the Board to hear a matter and does not cast a vote
regarding a requested variance in the event of a tie or otherwise.

The results of the vote regarding each of the Variances Requested above,
identified by Variance No., were as follows:

L.!
Variance Nos. 1 through 3, with a vpte)of in favor and Q against
and __| abstaining. LLeince HudSen

Any interested person wishing to appeal this decision is required to file a petition
for Writ of Certiorari in a district court, county court or county court at law within ten
(10) days of the date this decision is filed in the Board’s office in accordance with
section 211.011 of the Texas Local Government Code.

This Decision was filed in the Board’s office on the ﬁ day of kzb //&t//\/ ;
2022.

APPROVED THIS S/ DAY OF /’ﬁbdeq’/?/ 2022.

APPROVED:

BY:
Bryon Wiebold, Mayor

Wwﬂ—'

City Secretary

ATHAMONK 7~

Decision of the Farmersville Zoning Board of Adjustment (February 8, 2022)
Variances Requested for 214 S. Rike Street, Farmersville, Texas 75442 Page 4



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held by the Farmersville City Council
sitting as the Farmersville Board of Adjustment at 5:30 p.m. on Tuesday, February 08,
2022 in the City Hall Council Chambers, 205 S. Main St., Farmersville, Texas 75442, to
consider a request for certain variances from the requirements of the Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance, on a platted lot identified as Lot 3, Block 5 of the Rike Addition
containing approximately 21,824 square feet or 0.5010 acres of land, more or less,
located on the northwest corner of the intersection of Rike Street and Santa Fe Street
currently addressed as 214 S. Rike Street, Farmersville, Texas 75442 (the “Property”)
zoned for “SF-2 — Single Family Dwelling - 2” district uses that will allow the Property to
be subdivided into two separate lots to be identified as Lot 3A (fronting on Rike Street)
and Lot 3B (fronting on Santa Fe Street), Block 5 of the Rike Addition because the existing
structures located on proposed Lot 3A encroach into certain of the required setbacks, as
follows:

1. A variance from the minimum front yard setback requirements of Farmersville
Code §§ 77-52(d)(3), 77-62(a), and 77-62(b)(1) allowing a reduction in the
required minimum front yard setback from thirty feet (30’) to twenty feet (20°)
along the eastern side of proposed Lot 3A; and

2. A variance from the minimum side yard setback requirements of Farmersville
Code §§ 77-52(d)(3), 77-63(b)(4) and 77-63(a), and 77-66(b)(4) allowing a
reduction in the required minimum side yard setback for a corner lot, which side
yard is treated as a front yard setback, from thirty feet (30’) to twenty feet (20)
along the southern side of proposed Lot 3A; and

3. A variance from the minimum side yard setback requirements of Farmersville
Code §§ 77-52(d)(3), 77-63(b)(4) and 77-63(a), and 77-66(b)(4) allowing a
reduction in the required minimum side yard setback for an interior lot line from
ten percent (10%) of the 109.00’ front width of the Property or ten and
nine/tenths feet (10.9’) to five feet (5’-0”) along the northern side of proposed
Lot 3A.

All interested parties may appear in person or by attorney to submit cause for or against
the requested variance.




AVERY 16790

Farmersville ISD
Attn: Admin Office
501 AHwy 78 N
Farmersville, TX 75442

Farmersville City Of

205 S Main St

Farmersville, TX 75442-2209
Attention: Ben White

Doris M Etal Gill
302 Bois D Arc Ave
Farmersville, TX. 75442

Brent & Kristen Hoar
307 Orange Ave
Farmersville, TX 75442

Roxanna S. Fuller
206 E. Santa Fe Street
Farmersville, TX 75442

Properties S & D LLC
2447 County Road 613
Farmersville, TX 75442

Wendy Lee Stroup
209 E. Santa Fe Street
Farmersville, TX 75442

Charles Allen
216 E. Santa Fe Street
Farmersville, TX 75442

Easy Peel” Address Labels
Bend along line to expose Pop-up Edge

Dickie Lynn Cooper
210 E. Santa Fe Street
Farmersville, TX 75442

Humberto Jose Rangel
302 E. Santa Fe Street
Farmersville, TX 75442

Speir Investments LP
507 County Road 560
Farmersville, TX. 75442

Hans J. Hansen
206 S. Rike St.
Farmersville, TX 75442

Carol E Merritt
306 E. Santa Fe Street
Farmersville, TX 75442

Cascade Rock 1 LLC
545 Wendy Ln
Lucas, TX 75002

Felecia Lee Fairbanks
303 Ellis Street
Allen, TX 75002

M A = ey

Go to avery.com/templates |

Use Avery Template 5160 or 8160 or 16790 1

Benjamin & Rebecca Frech
210 S Rike St
Farmersville, TX 75442

Michael Don & Michelle Lea Mayo
201 N. Rike St.
Farmersville, TX 75442

Sally Ann Hogue
206 Hill St.
Farmersville, TX 75442

Boy Scouts of America, Troop 310
408 Jackson St.
Farmersville, TX. 75442

Mark Shambeck
1838 County Road 657
Farmersville, TX 75442

Treasured Vessels Foundation
PO Box 2256
Frisco, TX 75034

Luther & Barbara Williams
305 E. Santa Fe Street
Farmersville, TX 75442

Fiiquettes d'adresse Easy Peel ' Allez a avery.ca/gabarits |

|
Utilisez le Gabarit Avery 5160 ou 8160 ou 16790 1

Pat: avary.com/patents Repliez ala hachuie afin de révéler le rebord Pop-up' |



SDUNAWAY DB

January 13, 2022

Mr. Ben White, P.E.

City of Farmersville

205 S. Main St.
Farmersville, Texas 75442

RE: Rike Addition — Minor Plat
Dated January 2022

Mr. White:

The above referenced project has been reviewed according to the ordinances
of the City of Farmersville. A variance will be needed from SF-2 setback requirements on
one of the lots due to existing housing structures. The developer will be submitting the
required variance application form.

It is recommended that the Rike Addition Minor Plat be denied until the variance
is approved by the City. Please contact me if you have any guestions.

Sincerely,

09?-’&{;\”
acob Dupuis, PE
Discipline Lead

118 McKinney Street | PO Box 606 | Farmersville, Texas 75442
972.784.7777 | dunaway.com
Firm Registration No: F-1114



7 N

LOT 2A, BLOCK 8
RIKE ADDITION
VOLUME 47, PAGE 106
LR.CCT

| I
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET | |
):__ - £ 15 M
=30° @ 24K36
| I
] L — e o = L e et !
I
| |
| | |
1
LOT 2,BLOCK 5 LOT 18, BLOCK 5
LOT 7, BLOCK 5 )
RIKE Anmnfm RIKE ADDITION RIKE ADDITION
VOLUME 47, PAGE 106 VOLUME 47, PAGE 106
VOLUME 47, PAGE 106 R |
LRCCT LRCCT. |
I | |
I
LU
L =] - N
- = - o= - =] = '
:\\. ari |
1 1
1 |
LOT 5, BLOCK 5
LOT 6, BLOCK § .
RIKE ADDITION RIKE ADDITION
VOLUME 47, PAGE 106 VOLUME 47, PAGE 106
LRCCT LRCCT. I
|
I I
wite e
onin! WAt K NBO'SPA1E 202.58' .0‘—\
- - - LA RS E— v
- =A== ey e ——e e A i
5 SETHACK
T T Toseteack _I I ‘ : d
I o}
g 5 -
gl S Ji1 EYs
A e é 15 UI | Ly
8Ig BlEl & a z
|2 %LOT 3B, BLOCK 54 -l LOT3A,BLOCKS [ | & E
= | £
i% % 0.1773 ACRES ~ ; B 0.2898 ACRES & ]' P ¥
LOT 4, BLOCK 5 628 SQ. FT. 2%l
RIKE ADDITION 5 7.7258Q.FT. 12, Q |2 =
VOLUME 47, PAGE 106 Z | | | L @
LRCCT. 30 SETBACK | ;
I w1
- = A e | r
WU 1
-~ SEISTATW 7500 SHESTIW 1297
N7 7 77 77z 7 7 7 77
T 00338 ACRES (1,471 50, FT) SBESZIFW 201.57 |
DEDICATION TO CITY GF
FARMERSVILLE .
- - N - SANTAFE STREET —— — —¢— -~ +
- ]\-u.- ha ]’\_n - e ‘/I g
| I |
| I | |
LOT 2B, BLOCK 8 LOT 3C, BLOCK 8 LOT 3A, BLOCK 8 LOT 38, BLOCK 8 |
| RIKE ADDITION RIKE ADDITION RIKE ADDITION RIKE ADDITION
VOLUME 47, PAGE 106 VOLUME 47, PAGE 106 VOLUME 47, PAGE 106 VOLUME 47, PAGE 106 |
LRCCT, LRCCT. LRCCT LRCCT
1 I !
| 1 I |
I ‘ ‘ [
I
| I |
= [ | I
|
== — NN 4

LOT 4, BLOCK B

RIKE ADDIT!

ON

VOLUME 47, PAGE 106
RCCT

GENERAL NOTES:

] 2. All bearings shown are based on grid nonh of lhe Texas Coardinate System,
] NADB3, North Central Zone 4202. All dimensions shown are ground
distances. To oblain a gnd distance, mulliply Ihe ground distance by the
1 Project Combined Faclor (PCF) of 0.9998473133167834. Vertical Datum

NAVD 88

UTILITY PROVIDERS:

I Water - City of Farmersville

s

PO, 2

Waslewater - City of Farmersville
| Electric - City of Farmersville
Solid Waste - Cily of Farmersville
I Gas - Atmos

1 Allcomers set ore monumanted with o 58 inch o rod with fed plastic eap
slamped "KHA", unless olherwise noted

3. Nolice: Selling a portion of this addition By meles and bounds is a violation
| of city subdivision ordinance and siale law and i sublect 1o fines and
wilhholding of ulilities and building permils.

LOT 2, BLOCK 6
RIKE ADDITION
VOLUME 47, PAGE 106
LRCCT

LOT 3, BLOCK 6
RIKE ADDITION
VOLUME 47, PAGE 106
LRCCT

LOT 1-A, BLOCK &
RIKE ADDITION
VOLUME 47, PAGE 106
LRCCT.

LOT 3A, BLOCK 8
RIKE ADDITION
VOLUME 47, PAGE 106
LRCCT

LOT 2A, BLOCK 9
RIKE ADDITION
VOLUME 47, PAGE 106
LRCC.T,

OWNERS DEDICATION AND ACKN?WLEDGMENT &

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF COLLIN  §

We, Lhe undersigned, owner of the land shown on this plal within the area described by metes and bounds as
follows:

WHEREAS Treasured Vessels Foundation is tho awner of a tract of land silualed in lhe William B. Willams Survey,
Abatract No, 952, Cily of Farmaseville, Collin County, Texae, and being a Minor Plal of called Lot 3, Black 5 of Rike
Addition, an addiion 1o the City of Farmarawile, Teras, £a the plal, tecorded in Vielume 47, Page 106 of the Land
Recards of Colkn Goundy, Texas, seme being all of that iact of lend describod in a deed 1o Treasuted Viessels Foundation,
fecorded m Inalrument No. F10273000035350, s uffected by Coneclion AMduvl recorded in Iristiument No,
‘HZ1G503000884120, both of the Official Public Records of Collin Counly, Texas, and being more particularly described as
todows:

BEGINNING at a S8-inch iron rod with & ted plasbe cap, sampad *KHA" sel for the soulheas! corner of said Let 3, saine
Being e intersectian of the west tight of way bne ol Rise Strast, 8 measured 41' wide righl of way wilh the nosth right of
way bne of Bards Fe Streed, o messursd 40" wide nght of way,

THENCE Sauth 83°5735" Weal, along the south line of said Lol 3 and Lhe forth rght of way line of said Sania Fe Streel, 3
datance of 701 57 feet 1o @ Sanch iron iod faund far D nouitwest corser of sad Lat 3 and the southess! comer of Lol 4,
Black 5 of said Rike Addilion;

THENCE Norlh 00°17'56" Wesl, deparling he nssth ngh of way line of said Sanla Fe Suest and along the common line of
said Lots 3 and 4, a distance of 108.00 feel to a S#-ineh iron rod with a red plastic cap faund for he naith camman carner
of sald Lals 3 and 4, same being Lhe southwes! comer of Lot 5, Block 5 of said Rike Addilion,

THENCE North 89°52'41" Easl, along the comman line of aid Lols 3 and 5, a distance of 202,58 feel Io a 5/8-inch iron rad
with a red plistie cap, alamped "KHA” sel for the easl common corner of said Lols 3 and 5, same being on the wes! righl of
way line of athresaid Fikis Street,

THENGE South 00°14'25" Wk, along the easl line of ansd Lol 3 and Lhe wesl righl of way line of said Rike Street, a
distance ¢f 108.00 feel lo thr POINT OF BEGINNING and conlaining 21 824 square feel or 0.5010 acres of land, mate or
less

NOW THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That, TREASURED VESSELS FOUNDATION , does hereby adopt lhis plat designaling the herein above
described properly as Final Plnt of the RIKE ADDITIEN, LOTS 3A AND 3B, BLOCK 5, an addition 1o lhe City
of Farmersville, Texas, and does hereby dedicate, In fee simple, to the pubtifle use forever, the streets,
rights-of-way, and olher public Improvemenls-shown thereon. The streels and alleys, if any, are dedicated for
slreet purposes and any and all relaled y The and pubfle use areas, as
shown, are dedicaled, for the public use forever, for the purposes Indicated on this plat. No buildings, fences.
trees, shrubs or other Improvements ar growihs shall be constructed or placed upan, over or across lhe
easemenls as shown, except thal landscape Improvemenls may be placed in landscape easements, If
approved by the City Council of the City of Farmersville. In addition, utility easements may also be used for the
mulual use and accommodation of all pub/le ulilities desiring ta use or using the same unless the easemenl
Irmdts the use to particular utilities, said use by public ulilities being subordinale 1o the public’s and Cily of
Fatmersville's use thereof,

The City of Farmersville and public utllity entifles shall have the right to remave and keep tamaved all ar parts
of any buildings, fences, trees, shrulrs or olher impravements or growths which may in any why endanger or
Inlerfere with lhe ion, i or il of their systems in said easemenls The
City of Farmarsville and public utility entitles shall al all times have the full right of Ingress and egress 1o or from
their inspocive sasements fof the purpose of ing, . i (i i il
reading melers and adding to of removing all o pirts of their respective systoms without the necessity at any
Uime proguting permssen frtom atyone.

rules, I and

This plat apptaved subject to all platting
Farmersville, Toxas

of the City of

BY: TREASURED VESSELS FOUNDATION

Hy

Nama

Title

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Nolary Public in and for the said County and Stale, on this day personally
known to me ta be the person whose niama is subscribed to the

[ ] and vl to me that he ted lhe same for lhe purpose Iherein expressed and
under oath stated that the in the going are lrue,

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE  this day
of 2022

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

Printed Name

APPROVAL BLOCK:

"RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL*

Chairman, Planning & Zoning Commission Date
Cily of Farmersville, Texas

"APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION"

Mayor, City of Farmersville, Texas Date
"ACCEPTED"

Mayor, City of Farmersville, Texas Date

The undersigned, the City Secretary of the City of Farmenvile, Texss. heroky corbliet. thil the fotngaing
Minot PiM of Rike Addtion, Lote 34 and 38 Block S, 8n addlion 1o he City of Farmersville, Tesas was
submilled 1o the City Counal on the doy of . 2027, and the Council, by formal ncon,
Thar.and there accopted the dedication of strools, alloys, parks. aanement, public places, wilar, snd dowa!
Iines a6 showm and set orth in and Upon kaid plat and said Coundl ther aulbatizad the Mayor to nat the
acenplance thareot by sigring hisfhar name as hetain above subscibed

Winess my hand this day of AD, 2022

Cily Secrelary
Cily of Farmeteville, Texas

VICINITY MAP

[

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

|, Michael B. Marx, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, licensed by Ihe State of Texas, affirm thal this
plat waas prepated under my direct supervision, fram recorded documentation, evidence eatlesled on the ground
during hitld egerations and other raliaba documantation; and (hat this plat substantially complies with Ihe Rules

and Regulalions of the Texas Board of F and Land ying, and in with
the ivisi ions of Lhe City of F . Texas
Dated this the day of 2022

PRELCIMINARY

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL
NOT BE RECORDED FOR
ANY PURPOSE AND
SHALL NOT BE USED OR

Michael B. Marx

Registered Professional Land Surveyor No 5181
Kimley-Horn and Aseociates, Inc,

6160 Wairen Pkwy,, Suile 210

VIEWED OR RELIED
Frisco, Texas 75034

Ph. 972-335-3580 UPON AS A FINAL
michael marx@kimley-hoin com SURVQ(‘D:’CQMENT

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF COLLIN  §
BEFORE ME, Iha undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the sald County snd State, an this day parsonally

appeated Michaol 8, Man. known to me fo be the porsan whase name is subscnbad to the faregoing
inslrumant and ackiowledged to e that he executed the same for the putpase therein oipressed and undes

oalh slated that the in the g are lrue,
GIVEN  UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this day
of 2022

Notary Public in and for lhe Slate of Texas

Printed Name

MINOR PLAT
RIKE ADDITION
LOTS 3A AND 3B, BLOCK 5§

0.501 ACRE
OUT OF THE
WILLIAM B. WILLIAMS, ABSTRACT NO. 952,
CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
JANUARY 2022

Kimley»Horn

6160 Wiassten Parleway, Sila 2 Tel No. (672 335-3580

o
Frisco, Texas 75034 FIRM & 10193872 Fax Mo, (672} 335-3779

BHAMT HYT02T B TT AN CART SAYRD  TRT0TT 074 Ak

Scale Drawn by Checked by Date Project Na, Sheet No
30 MBM KHA JAN 2022 064596600 10F 1
OWNER:
Tresnarnd Vessels Fisandatisr
#a

Frsca TX 75034
M

Conlacl Alica Bush

APPLICANT:

Kimley-Hom and Associales, Inc
2B0E_Dave SI, Sule 100
McKinney, TX 75060

Ph 469-301-2580

Conlact Brock Corbelt_EIT

CNVC AL VR SUSVETOCALIOO0-RINE §THES T REPUAT - FANNERSVA | FICNWER SEIC VDS SETLAT VERIEOWE FLOTIED IY | WOLLLAs






FIRST FLOOR |
2,011 sq. ft.

COVERED
PORCH
16 x 18-10

: ] ] : ] #
r Ly 9'clg.
T | OFFICE/DEN DINING
14 x 14-4 15-2 1.9-8_
| 9 clg. =

68l._6ll

2-CAR GARAGE
11’6 clg. 21x21
436 sq. ft.




SECOND FLOOR
1,135 sq. ft. (Plus Bonus 277 sq. ft.)

/—
BEDROOM g 1/ \l¢ h:h =
11 x 11-6 VeRatases~ VL
8’ clg.
W | 5% BEDROOM
N < —H 3 12-4 x 13-10
bath| l l e inll | wic 8’ clg.
'I I It : I ——
L] - |
LOFT —' FUT.
BEROa— | 13-8x14 | BONUS |
\  ®dg. gclg. | i277 sq. ft.
' ! | 11 X 20-6 |
] | 8'clg. |
I |
| J
I I
| l
#—0—‘#




